
Story Time - Read the story to the children 

Lesson 234: JUDAS BETRAYS JESUS 

LUKE 22:47-53 

(Last week’s lesson included the following, so tell the children you are re-

reading this portion for this week if they complain that they’ve already done 

this lesson!) 

 

While Jesus was speaking, a crowd came up. It was led by Judas, one of the 

twelve apostles. He came over to Jesus to kiss him. But Jesus said to him, 

"Judas, are you betraying (meaning are you delivering me to my enemies) the 

Son of Man with a kiss?" The followers of Jesus were standing there too. They 

saw what was happening and said to Jesus, "Lord, should we use our swords?" 

And one of them did use his sword. He cut off the right ear of the servant of 

the high priest. Jesus said, "Let it go - stop!" Then he touched the servant's 

ear and healed him. Jesus spoke to the group that came to arrest him. They 

were the leading priests, the older Jewish leaders, and the Jewish soldiers. He 

said to them, "Have you come out to catch a robber with swords and clubs? I 

was with you every day in the Temple area. Why didn't you try to arrest me 

there? But this is your time--the time when darkness rules."   
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MEMORY VERSE:  
 

’”…For He shall bear their iniquities.” ISAIAH 53:11 

 

Review Questions 
True or False 
 

1. While He was still speaking, Judas came up to Jesus to kiss Him. 
2. When everyone around Jesus saw what was about to happen, they said to 

Him, “Lord, should we get out our guns?” 
3. Jesus told them, “Let it go – No!” 
4. One of them did not use their sword. 
5. One of them cut off the right ear of the servant of the high priest. 

  
Questions 

1. Who came up to Jesus to give Him a kiss? 
2. What did the others who were around Him say when they saw what was about 

to happen? 
3. What did Jesus do when one of the disciples cut off the ear of the servant of 

the high priest? 
4. What did Jesus ask the group that came to arrest Him? Did He say, “Have you 

come out to catch a robber with your clubs and swords?” 
5. Where did Jesus say He was with the Jewish leaders and older Jewish men 

every day?  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Lesson 234 Activity 
 

SING ALONG! 
(Sing to the tune of “If you’re happy and you know it clap your hands” and point to each 
body part when you sing it) 
 

Oh, be careful little eyes, what you see  
 
Oh, be careful little eyes, what you see.  
Oh, be careful little eyes, what you see.  
There's a Father up above, looking down in tender love,  
So be careful little eyes, what you see.  
 
Be careful little ears what you hear. 
Be careful little ears what you hear. 
There's a Father up above, looking down in tender love, 

So be careful little ears what you hear. 
 
Be careful little mouth what you say. 
Be careful little mouth what you say. 
There's a Father up above, looking down in tender love, 
So be careful little mouth what you say. 
 
Be careful little hands, what you touch. 
Be careful little hands, what you touch. 
There's a Father up above, looking down in tender love, 
So be careful little hands, what you touch. 
 
Be careful little feet, where you go. 
Be careful little feet, where you go. 
There's a Father up above, looking down in tender love, 
So be careful little feet, where you go. 
 

PRAYER 
Lead the children in a prayer of thanksgiving for all that Jesus has done and especially that 
He willingly laid down His life for us. If there are any children who have never responded to 
the gospel, give them opportunity to do so. 


